	Q no.
	Clarification
	Response

	1
	Desk width 1400 mm but also states Choice of desk widths. Do you require a cost for the 1400w only or would you like us to provide costings for alternative sizes?
Can you please advise the required colour for the frames?
Desktop – Is this required with 2 x cable ports or with a rear centre scallop?
	At this stage we only require a price for the 1400w, this is to allow us to compare all bidders’ submissions. Silver frames
Rear centre scallop.

	2
	.Should the competed documents be e-mailed to the two e-mail addresses above? I assume that this is not web based tender exercise.
	Please see clause 4.2 in the ITT. Tender submitted to both please.

	3
	With reference to Appendix C (attached) you mention in the instructions to tenderers that additional columns can be added – can this include illustrations of the product variations?
	Please submit any illustrations etc. separately.

	4
	 Regarding the column in Appendix C marked Customisation / Set up Price; what factor is this referring to?
	Personalisation/adjustment of equipment on site to meet specific personal requirements.

	5
	Regarding the desk specification, is this to match any existing product and is there any existing product reference material available?
	The majority of HMLR desk estate has been provided by Broadstock.
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	Regarding the chair specification, is an upholstered seat and mesh back acceptable, is there any existing product reference available?
	We have used a variety of different chairs depending on the specific requirement. One of the chairs which has been used is: RH Logic 400 (high back) Ergonomic Office Chair for specialist DSE chairs. The RH Logic 400 has a high backrest and comes as standard with lumbar pump, seat slide, castors for carpeted floors. The RH Logic 400 can also be enhanced with optional extras including armrests, extra large seat, neckrest and coccyx cut out seat. Other chairs which have similar features and performance may be acceptable.



